Mayor

MICHAEL KOURIANOS

City Attorney

ERIC JOHNSON

City Recorder JACI ADAMS

City Treasurer CAROLYN MONTGOMERY

> Finance Director LISA RICHENS



185 East Main - P.O. BOX 893 - PRICE, UT 84501 PHONE (435) 637-5010 - Fax (435) 637-7263 www.pricecityutah.com

PRICE CITY COUNCIL

City Council

JOE CHRISTMAN

AMY KNOTT-JESPERSEN

LAYNE MILLER

TANNER RICHARDSON

TERRY WILLIS

PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING

Public notice is hereby given that the City Council of Price City, Utah, will hold a Regular Meeting in the Council Chambers, 185 East Main, Price, Utah, at 05:30 PM on 04/24/2024. The Mayor reserves the right to modify the sequence of agenda items in order to facilitate special needs.

- 1.PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 2.ROLL CALL
- 3.SAFETY SECONDS Mayor Kourianos
- **4.PUBLIC COMMENTS**
- **5.GENERAL BUSINESS**
- a. RESIDENT CONCERNS WITH SPEEDING CARS ON 100 EAST. Diana Wood will be in attendance with concerns of speeding cars on 100 East.

6.CONSENT AGENDA

- a. MINUTES for 04-10-2024 City Council Workshop and City Council
- b. GEOCACHE LOCATIONS PERMISSION- Consideration and possible approval to grant permission to the Carbon County Office of Tourism to establish geocache locations within the various Price City Parks.
- c. AGREEMENT/GRANDSTAND APP CONTRACT. Consideration and possible approval of an agreement between Price City and Grandstand for an app to be used mapping and registering booth spaces for events (International Days, Etc.).
- d. CAREER LADDER PROMOTIONS. Consideration and possible approval of career ladder promotions for (1) Chris Tonc, Carpenter II, Grade 9 to Carpenter III, Grade 10 and (2) Kayden MItchell, Operator I, Grade 7 to Operator II, Grade 9.
- e. TRAINING REQUEST APPROVAL. Chief of Police, Brandon Sicilia and Fire Chief, David Johnson, Station Design Conference, Glendale, AZ, May 20-23, 2024.

- f. ADVERTISING ADDENDUM. Consideration and possible approval of an Addendum to Advertising Base Agreement Between Price City and Castle Country Radio for the Mutually Agreed Upon Extension of Advertising Contract Terms.
- g. TRAVEL REQUESTS. Carolyn Montgomery, Treasurer Conference, St. George, UT, May 7-10, 2024. Frankie Tapia, CJC Symposium, Snowbird, UT, May 15-17, 2024. Nick Tatton, ULGT Annual Meeting, North Salt Lake, UT, May 16, 2024. Nick Tatton and Steve Richardson, Hyrum MIG Site Tour, Hyrum, UT, June 18, 2024. Debbie Worley, Crime Victims Conference, Midway, UT, May 1-3, 2024.
- h. BUSINESS LICENSES. Yummy Stand at 375 S Carbon Ave for Jessica Staudinger. CP Bookkeeping Services, LLC at 1011 Covecrest St for Christine Patterson. Hanson Customs LLC at 59 W 100 N for Justin Miller. Premier Mortgage Resources, LLC at 23 S Carbon Ave for Gregg Driggs.

7.UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Note: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations during this meeting should contact the City Recorders Office at 185 E. Main Price, Utah, telephone 435-636-3183 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.